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RE: ARAMARK Corporation PAC (ARAMARK PAC), C00157677

Dear Sir/Madam:

Recently, we reviewed our PAC records and discovered the PAC's bank account balance was greater than the PAC's

reported

Cash on Hand. We determined that discrepancy was largely related to disbursed checks that had not been cashed by
campaigns and, with records available, we were able to reconcile the Cash on Hand to the bank account down to $7,054.10.
We created a one-time adjustment entry on 9/30/2012 to reflect the reconciled bank balance.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you need further information.
Sincerely,

Rick Martella
Treasurer, ARAMARK Corporation PAC




